# GABRIEL PETKEWICH

Statesboro, GA 30461 | C: 912-531-3480 | gabe.petkewich@gmail.com | gabe.petkewich.com

## **Summary**

Knowledgeable Full Stack Software Developer bringing 2+ years of experience in web development. In-depth understanding of web technologies with focus on delivering innovative business solutions; excels in fast-paced, high-energy and deadline-driven environment with a willingness to take on additional tasks.

## **Skills**

- Proficient in Java, Python, C#
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript

- UI/UX
- Testing and debugging

#### **Projects**

#### fridge

• A flutter application rooted in the principles of HCI for optimizing organization and creativity in the kitchen. Made primarily using Dart, Firebase, and the Spoonacular API.

#### Theseus

• A Unity Project based on the tale of the Minotaur in the Labyrinth. Made with C# and Blender.

#### GS Zoo

 A Visual Studio Code project focused on making a fully functioning interface that interacts with a properly structured and organized database.

#### Education

# **Bachelor of Science: Computer Science Georgia Southern University**

Expected in 12/2020 Statesboro, GA

- Completed coursework in Data Structures, Database Systems, Object Oriented Design, Algorithm Design and Analysis, Software Testing and Quality Assurance, and Human Computer Interaction
- Dean's List Honoree: Fall 2016, Fall 2017, Spring 2020
- 3.20 GPA

### **Experience**

# **Junior Solutions Developer**

**Morris Technology** 

**Front Loader** 

03/2018 to Current Statesboro, GA

02/2018 to 08/2018

Statesboro, GA

- Utilized the Django Web Framework to improve Anvil, the Morris Technology news application.
- Troubleshoot, test, and remedy issues before software deployment.
- Work closely with development team members to identify and remove software bugs.

Lowe's

- Secured items in vehicles by strapping or placing them in a logistical manner.
- Retrieved carts and buggies throughout shifts for customers.
- Preserved a professional scene of cleanliness for the storefront.

#### **Lifeguard/Swim Lesson Instructor**

05/2016 to 08/2017 Statesboro, GA

# Splash In The Boro Waterpark & Aquatics Center

- Maintained strong proficiency in CPR, First Aid, and underwater rescue techniques to provide optimal support to individuals in distress.
- Monitored behaviors for safety violations and took steps to prevent further violations.
- Documented every student's progress and gave constructive feedback for areas that could be improved.
- Engaged with students to help them acclimate to and become comfortable in the pool.